
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 
Attachments:

Auburn Warren <"cn=auburn warren/o=nlhydro"> 
Tuesday, August 2, 2011 7:55 PM 
Ed Martin; Robert Thompson 
Fw: Shareholder... 

IMG-20110802-00273Jpg

Importance: High

This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments, is confidential and 
proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this Email in error, please notify us immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.

Auburn Warren

----- Original Message -----

From: Auburn Warren

Sent: 08/02/2011 05:32 PM NDT

To: "Charles Bown" <cbown@gov.nl.ca>i Derrick Sturge

Subject: Shareholder...

This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments, is confidential and 
proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this Email in error, please notify us immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.
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